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TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG MGA PAARALAN NG CATANDUANES

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
MEMORANDUM

To: JOY D. TABIOS
Teacher III/TIC, Caramoran School of Fisheries
Caramoran School of Fisheries

MARBERT S. OGENA
Teacher I (Agriculture)
Panganiban National High School, CAIC Compound
Through the Principal

From: By Authority of the OIC-Schools Division Superintendent:

OIC, Assi tant ScHools Division Superintendent
Officer-Iu-Charge

Subject: DIVISION ORIENTATION WORKSHOP ON THE IMPLEMENTATION
OF RURAL FARM PROGRAM (RFP) AS ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY
MODE (ADM) FOR SECONDARY EDUCATION

Date: March 20, 2025

1. In reference to Division Memorandum No. 272, s. 2025, “Division Staff
Orientation on the Conduct of Division Orientation- Workshop on the EIE-Dynamic
Learning Program and Guidelines on the Establishment of Rural Farm Program
(RFP) as Alternative Delivery Mode (ADM) for Secondary Education”, you are hereby
advised to report to Education Program Supervisor, Jesslyn T. Taway, ADM Focal
Person on March 21, 2025 (Friday) at Curriculum Implementation Division
(CID) Office.

2. Likewise, you are to coordinate with the DAR, DA, DENR, TESDA and other
agencies and non-government organizations in preparation to the Orientation
Workshop on the Implementation of Rural Farm Program as ADM for Secondary
Education.

3. Travel and other incidental expenses shall be charged against FLO-ADM
downloaded to the Division subject to relevant accounting and auditing rules and

regulations.
4., For information, guidance and compliance.
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